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MEMORANDUM
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TO: Public School District Supervisors
Concerned Secondary School Heads
Concerned Teachers
All Other Concerned

FROM: SOCORRQ V. DELA ROSA
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM CID-UM-03-13-

2024JTO

DATE: March 26, 2024

1. Please be informed that the initial meeting for the English for Mathematics:
Enhancing English Language and Skills for Math Learners last March 23, 20224
is hereby rescheduled to April 6, 2024 at CID office due to overlapping of

activities.

2. The following are the participants to the said activity:

Anabel Tendenilla Bato Rural Development High School

Imee Gabion Catanduanes National High School

Gener Alberto Pandan School of Arts and Trades

Jeric San Jose Leandro I Verceles Jr. National High School
Zoren Afionuevo Baras Rural Development High School
Floren Clavo Maygngaway NHS

Daisy Rose T. Padayao Palta National High School

Shiela Rose B. Endencio Bato Rural Development High School

Ralf Vargas Magnesia National High School

Jezrahel T. Omadto CID

3. For information, guidance, and compliance.
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